BROOKLYN COMMUNITY
BOARD 9

Eric L. Adams TO: Members of the Youth Services Committee
Borough President FROM: Primo Lasana, Committee Co-Chair
Vacant Mattijs Limberger, Committee Vice-Chair
District Manager
RE: Youth Services Committee Meeting
Fred P. Baptiste
Chair DATE: Tuesday, February 02, 2021
W P. Berk . . . .
last’s:ir;e ChSirr ¢ The virtual meeting of the Youth Services Committee has been scheduled as
follows:
Francisca Leopold
2" Vice Chair
. DATE: Tuesday, February 02, 2021
Alejandra Caraballo
Executive Secretary TIME: 7:00 p.m.
Debbie Timothy PLACE: Zoom Virtual Platform
Treasurer .
Meeting Number: 982 3449 6110
Eve-lyn Williams Meeting Password: 025024
Member-at-Large Phone: 1(646) 876-9923
Vivia Morgan
Member-at-Large
AGENDA

I.  HBCU Night — February 02, 2021

Il.  Forward Planning for Event on Tuesday, April 06, 2021
lll.  Flyer for Event
IV. Financial Literacy Component

V. Jobs Component — Need Multiple Vendors (~5)

VI. Including Kyra-Lee’s Organization
VIl. Budget Submission for Event
VIll.  Next Steps

890 NOSTRAND AVENUE « BROOKLYN, NEW YORK 11225 « PHONE: (718) 778-9279 « FAX: (718) 467-0994
WEBSITE: www. https://cbbrooklyn.cityofnewyork.us/ch9/ « EMAIL: BK09-1@CB.NYC.GOV



https://cbbrooklyn.cityofnewyork.us/cb9/

